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MEMORANDUM 

TO:   Montgomery MPO, TCC and CAC Members 

FROM:   Mr. Robert E. Smith Jr., Director of Planning and MPO, City of Montgomery/MPO 

DATE:   September 8, 2015 

RE:   MPO, TCC and CAC Meetings Scheduled for September 15
th
 & 17

th
, 2015 

 

Enclosed please find meeting agendas, minutes from the last meetings, resolutions passed, and the 

Final FY 2016 Unified Planning and Work Program (UPWP) document, Final FY 2016-2019 

Transportation Improvement Program and Final 2040 Long Range Transportation Plan 

(LRTP).   

     

The MPO, TCC and CAC will meet at the following times and places as stated below:  

 

MPO Policy Board will meet as follows:  

Thursday, September 17, 2015 at 11:30 a.m.  

Location: City of Montgomery’s Downtown Intermodal Transportation Facility 

495 Molton Street  

Montgomery, AL 36104 

Conference Room 

 

TCC Advisory Committee will meet as follows: 

Tuesday, September 15, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. 

Location: City of Montgomery’s Downtown Intermodal Transportation Facility 

495 Molton Street  

Montgomery, AL 36104 

Conference Room 

 

CAC Advisory Committee will meet as follows: 

Tuesday, September 15, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. 

Location: City of Montgomery’s Downtown Intermodal Transportation Facility 

495 Molton Street  

Montgomery, AL 36104 

Conference Room 

 

Parking for MPO, TCC and CAC meetings is located at the City of Montgomery Intermodal 

Transportation Facility parking deck. If you have any questions please feel free to give me a call at 

625-2712 or email rsmith@montgomeryal.gov.      
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